REGION 3D
NORTH SHORE/CAPE ANN PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COALITION

Beverly; Danvers; Essex; Gloucester; Hamilton; Lynn; Manchester-by-the-Sea; Marblehead; Nahant; Peabody; Rockport;
Salem; Saugus; Swampscott; Wenham

TO: Secretary of State’s Office, Regulations Division —Room 1613

Executive Office of Administration and Finance — Room 373

FROM: North Shore/Cape Ann Public Health Emergency Preparedness Coalition
DATE: February 13t, 2023; 11:45am
RE: Notice of Open Meeting — North Shore/Cape Ann PHEP Executive Committee

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of M.G.L c. 303, the North Shore/Cape Ann PHEP Executive Committee will conduct a
meeting on:

Wednesday, February 15, 2023
12:00 PM —1:00 PM
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/83991032176?pwd=U1BEeGIUOTNpYKO5VFc2SERQT2FRdz09
Meeting ID: 839 9103 2176
Audio Call In — 1-646-876-9923

If you require special accommodations in order to be able to participate in the meeting, please contact Brian Luther at
(617) 933-0790 or bluther@mapc.org
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